

Rate Mitigation - Draft MP Deck

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 18 Jan 2017 13:33:09 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Plan Options 20170118.pptx (1.59 MB)

Hi Andrew,
Attached is a draft of the rate mitigation deck tracking to tomorrow's MP. We are working on adding additional content, including a slide on the meeting we just had. but wanted you to have a chance to review. Let us know if you have any comments. The plan is to turn this around again this afternoon.
Thanks,
Keley